
 
 

 
 

CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL  
 

MONDAY 5 OCTOBER 2009 
6.00 PM  

 
PANEL AGENDA (ADVISORY) 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 6, 

HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 
 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
 
    
 
  Chairman: 

 
Councillor Janet Mote 

 
Councillors: 

 
Husain Akhtar 
Miss Christine Bednell (VC) 
Mrs Myra Michael 
 

Mrs Margaret Davine 
Mitzi Green 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Mrs Vina Mithani 
2. Julia Merison 
3. John Nickolay 
4. Mark Versallion 
 

1. B E Gate 
2. Raj Ray  
 

  
 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal and Governance Services Department  

 
Contact:  Lysandra Dwyer, Acting Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel:  020 8424 1264    E-mail:  lysandra.dwyer@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL  
 
MONDAY 5 OCTOBER 2009 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that 

the Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives 

after the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member 
can only act as a Member from the start of the next item of business 
on the agenda after his/her arrival. 

 
2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

3. Minutes:  (Pages 1 - 6) Enc. 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 14 July 2009 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

4. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 16 
(Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

5. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure 
Rule 14 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

6. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Advisory Panel and 

Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

7. INFORMATION REPORT - Activity & Performance:  (Pages 7 - 36) Enc. 
 Report of the Corporate Director of Children’s Services. 

 
  



 

 

8. Any Other Urgent Business:    
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
  AGENDA - PART II - Nil   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



CABINET  CCP 31  

CORPORATE PARENTING PANEL  14 JULY 2009 

Chairman: * Councillor Janet Mote 
   
Councillors: * Husain Akhtar 

* Miss Christine Bednell 
  Mrs Margaret Davine 

* Mitzi Green 
* Mrs Myra Michael 

* Denotes Member present 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

79. Appointment of Chairman:

RESOLVED:  To note that Councillor Janet Mote had been appointed Chairman of the 
Corporate Parenting Panel for the Municipal Year 2009/10. 

80. Attendance by Reserve Members:   

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no Reserve Members in attendance at this 
meeting. 

81. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no declarations of interests made by Members 
present in relation to the business transacted at this meeting. 

82. Appointment of Vice Chairman:

RESOLVED:  That Councillor Christine Bednell be appointed Vice Chairman of the 
Corporate Parenting Panel for the Municipal Year 2009/10. 

83. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 April 2009 be taken as read 
and signed as a correct record, subject to the following amendment: 

• Minute 77:  That the spelling of “Corum” be amended to read “Coram”. 

84. Public Questions, Petitions and Deputations:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions were put, or petitions or deputations 
received at this meeting under the provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative 
Forum procedure rules 16, 14 and 15 respectively. 

85. INFORMATION REPORT - Activity and Performance:
The Panel received an information report of the Corporate Director of Children’s 
Services, which set out key data relating to Children Looked After (CLA) and Children 
with Child Protection Plans (CPP), including key performance indicators up to the end 
of May 2009.   

An officer outlined the following key points and issues: 

• Core assessment performance had improved and the Local Area Agreement 
(LAA) target for 2009/10 was being met.  However, the data for June was 
expected to show a decline in performance due to unexpected staff absence 
as a result of illness and special leave; 

• initial assessment performance had dropped and managers were taking 
immediate action to address the situation; 

• the data indicated that the number of Looked After Children being placed 
outside of the borough had increased dramatically.  Whilst the matter was 
being investigated, it was thought that the increase was mostly the result of 
new data that better identified placement addresses. 

Agenda Item 3
Pages 1 to 6

1



CCP 32  CABINET

Following questions from members of the Panel, officers clarified the following: 

• Following the Baby P incident, the Council was finding it increasingly difficult to 
recruit new social workers and that this was a nation-wide problem.  However, 
the department was managing well and core assessments remained a 
non-negotiable priority for staff; 

• as performance data was generally only concerned with key targets, the 
statistics often failed to highlight much of the positive work that went on behind 
the scenes; 

• the Council had successfully reduced its reliance on temporary social workers 
and approximately 75% of staff were now permanent.  The Council was also 
working with the West London Alliance to improve its recruitment techniques.  
At the request of the Chairman, officers agreed to provide a full breakdown of 
staffing numbers at the next meeting; 

• the performance data indicated that children aged between 10 and 15 years 
were most likely to become Looked After.  A detailed breakdown of this age 
bracket would be provided to the Panel at its next meeting to help Members 
better understand the contributing factors; 

• the number of children in secure accommodation had increased from 1 to 3 
and such fluctuations were to be expected.  The cost of funding a child in 
secure accommodation was £3,000 to £4,000 per week, although the Council 
was only expected to pay one third of the sum if the child had been detained 
due to criminal activity; 

• considerable work had been undertaken to improve the family support function 
of social services in order to reduce the number of children entering the care 
system.  The Council had also run a number of “Strengthening Families” 
courses which had been well attended; 

• officers would explore the possibility of producing data that considered how 
referral sources had changed over time, taking into account the loss of Health 
Visitors; 

• the use and nature of Child Protection Plans (CPP) varied depending on a 
child’s individual circumstances; 

• in addition to Looked After Children and those with a CPP, there was a large 
group of children that had been identified as “Children in Need”.  Social 
Services were working increasingly closely with this group in order to prevent 
escalation. 

Following a request by Members at the previous meeting of the Corporate Parenting 
Panel for data detailing the number of Looked After Children missing 25 days or more 
of education, an officer tabled a document (Appendix 1) which outlined key information.  
Following questions from Members of the Panel, officers clarified that: 

• Out of borough absence was to be tackled using the new Education Welfare 
Officer (EWO) who would be expected to liaise with the Personal Educational 
Plan (PEP) Coordinator to identify those at risk of absenteeism; 

• the decision of the Department for Children, Schools and Families (DCSF) to 
record study leave as authorised absence had been strongly opposed by local 
authorities; 

• for some children, school attendance was not the main concern, especially in 
cases when safeguarding was the priority; 

2



CABINET  CCP 33  

• officers would look into the possibility of providing the Panel with data showing 
Looked After Children’s attendance over a period of time to allow the Panel to 
monitor progress. 

RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 

86. INFORMATION REPORT - Participation in the Pledge and the role of the Children 
in Care Council:
The Panel received an information report of the Corporate Director of Children’s 
Services which outlined the progress made towards developing a ‘Children in Care 
Council’, which would support the Corporate Parenting Panel in their deliberations, in 
line with the implementation of the London Pledge in Harrow. 

The officer explained that, as discussed at the Panel’s previous meeting, the Children 
in Care Council was being developed using members of the existing Young Voices 
Group.  It was expected that the Children in Care Council would consist of 
approximately 5 children. 

Following questions from the Panel, officers clarified that: 

• It was expected that formal links between the Children in Care Council and the 
Corporate Parenting Panel would be maintained, initially, via a small ‘steering 
group’ of Councillors.  These Councillors would work closely with the Children 
in Care Council and report back to the Corporate Parenting Panel on a regular 
basis; 

• once the Children in Care Council had developed the necessary confidence 
and skills, it was hoped that the children could attend the Corporate Parenting 
Panel to raise issues that they considered to be important to Looked After 
Children in Harrow; 

• it was important that the terms of reference of the Corporate Parenting Panel 
be reviewed to ensure that the relationship between it and the Children in Care 
Council was formally established. 

RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 

87. Chairman's Announcements:

Young Voices Group
The Chairman informed the Panel that a number of Councillors had met with members 
of the Young Voices Group on 21 May in the Members Lounge.  She stated that the 
meeting had been a great success and that she was pleased to see the children 
developing leadership skills.  The Chairman thanked the officer that had organised the 
event. 

CRB Checks
The Chairman informed the Panel that all Members of the Corporate Parenting Panel 
had now been CRB checked. 

Member Training
The Chairman informed the Panel that a Corporate Parenting Training session had 
been run by the Member Development team on 22 June. 

Scrutiny Review
The Chairman informed the Panel that she had been involved with a recent Scrutiny 
Review concerning the safeguarding of Children and the recent adoption inspection. 

Tate Modern 
The Chairman asked an officer to inform the Panel of the work the Council had been 
doing with Tate Modern in regards to Looked After Children.  The officer explained that 
two Harrow Looked After Children had worked with an established artist to design and 
create a piece of art depicting urban life.  The resulting piece was due to be exhibited 
at Tate Modern between 14 July and 6 August.  Following this, the piece was due to be 
displayed in Harrow in the window display at Milton House. 

3



CCP 34  CABINET

(Note:  The meeting having commenced at 6.07 pm, closed at 7.26 pm) 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR JANET MOTE 
Chairman 

4



CABINET  CCP 35  

Appendix 1

Officers in 
attendance:

Andreas Kyriacou Senior Co-ordinator, Children 
Looked After 

David Harrington Service Manager, Performance 
Management 

5



CCP 34  CABINET

APPENDIX 2

Additional Information on Children Looked After missing 25 days or more from 
education 

The panel requested additional information on this performance indicator, as the 
2008/09 target was not reached. 

Key factors identified for this cohort: 

• 14 CLA reported as missing 25 days or more. 

• The CLA Education Welfare Officer is currently working with 9 of the above 
14 young people. 

• Of the 14 CLA, attendance ranges between 50.6% and 83.1%. 

• The 14 CLA are in Years 8 to 11 (Secondary school age pupils). 

• 2 of the 14 are disabled CLA who have missed school due to illness. 

• 9 of the 14 are attending schools outside of Harrow. 

• 2 of the 14 attend a PRU following permanent exclusions. 

• 1 of the 14 is an Asylum seeking unaccompanied young person who has not 
been absent since starting school.  

• 2 of the 14 are currently on study leave.  Note, Study Leave is seen as an 
absence. 

Management considerations

• Although the present performance needs to be improved it fares better than 
3 years’ ago. Since that time concerted effort has been made to reduce 
absenteeism by way of: 

 Monitoring attendance by Wellfare Call. 

 The appointment of a CLA Education Welfare Officer (EWO). 

 The recent appointment of a Personal Education Plan (PEP) 
coordinator. 

 The appointment of the Virtual School Heads. 

 Increasing placement stability, which is a key indicator for improving 
educational achievement and attendance. 

 Likewise, finding placements, and in particular foster placements, 
within Harrow and the neighbouring Local Authorities. 

 The strategic pulling together of services and resources by the Life 
Chances Forum. 

 The continuing monitoring through the Child Care Panel. 

• It is clear that more work needs to be done with, and for CLA placed out of the 
Borough, as 9 of the 14 young people fall within this cohort.  This will be a key 
role for the PEP coordinator and CLA EWO.  

• The PEP Coordinator will also have a key role in identifying, through the PEP 
review process, those CLA at risk of missing school and the support which is 
required 

• Early recognition and response is key as the majority of this cohort have multi 
faceted issues which impact on each other 

Andreas Kyriacou, on behalf of: 
Anna Tenconi, Principal Education Welfare Manager 
Gail Hancock, Head of Service, Safeguarding, Placements and Family Support 
14 July 2009 

6



 

  
Committee: 
 

Corporate Parenting Panel 

Date: 
 

5 October 2009 

Subject: 
 

INFORMATION REPORT – Activity and 
Performance 
 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Corporate Director of Children’s Services - 
Paul Clark 
 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Portfolio Holder for Children’s Services - 
Councillor Christine Bednell 
 

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

CLA & CPP Activity and Performance 
Report 

 
 
1. Summary 
 
 
This report sets out key data relating to Children Looked After (CLA) and 
Children with Child Protection Plans (CPP), plus key performance indicators for 
the end of August 2009. 
 
Key Points: 

• Core assessment performance has fallen below target.  Initial assessment 
performance has steadily improved but remains below target. Robust 
management action is being taken to improve the situation. 

• CLA missing 25+ days of school - Target of 10% already exceeded.  New 
academic year began in September and further measures have been put 
in place to monitor this indicator. 

• The number of children placed out of borough has increased significantly.  
A number of these placements are in neighbouring boroughs. 

• Timeliness of CLA reviews is difficult to calculate due to the number of 
incomplete reviews.  Performance for July was 100%. 

• An analysis of CLA aged 10-15 is attached. 44% of CLA are aged 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 7 to 36

7



 

between 10 and 15.  The majority of these children are male.  The main 
presenting need for this age range at the time of coming into care is abuse 
or neglect, followed by child disability and absent parenting. 

• An analysis for all children in need who received a service between 
1 October 2008 and 31 March 2009 is attached. Action is being taken to 
improve the recording of ethnicity. 

 
 
 
2. Financial Implications 
 
There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 
 
3. Performance Issues 
 
This report provides latest performance on statutory indicators for 
children’s social care.  The Panel may wish to provide direction 
following an analysis of current performance. 
 
 
 
4. Contacts 
 
David Harrington, Service Manager, Performance 
020 8424 9248 david.harrington@harrow.gov.uk 
Dipika Patel, Senior Performance Officer, Children’s Social Care 
020 8424 9258 dipika.patel@harrow.gov.uk 

8



 
 

1 

      

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

09
 

     
C

LA
 &

 C
PP

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
To

 e
nd

 o
f A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 

9



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
2 

 
C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 

  1)
 

SA
FE

TY
 O

F 
VU

LN
ER

A
B

LE
 C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 (C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 L

O
O

K
ED

 A
FT

ER
).

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..3
 

2)
 

C
LA

 A
G

E 
A

N
D

 G
EN

D
ER

 B
R

EA
K

D
O

W
N

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..4

 

3)
 

C
LA

 A
G

E 
A

N
D

 E
TH

N
IC

IT
Y 

B
R

EA
K

D
O

W
N

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.5
 

4)
 

C
LA

 B
Y 

ET
H

N
IC

IT
Y

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..6
 

5)
 

C
LA

 B
Y 

ET
H

N
IC

IT
Y 

&
 G

EN
D

ER
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
7 

6)
 

C
LA

 B
Y 

PL
A

C
EM

EN
T 

TY
PE

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

8 
7)

 
B

R
EA

K
D

O
W

N
 O

F 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

O
F 

N
EE

D
 O

F 
C

LA
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.9

 

8)
 

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

 L
O

O
K

ED
 A

FT
ER

 - 
O

TH
ER

 D
A

TA
 A

S 
A

T 
31

 A
U

G
U

ST
 2

00
9:

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

10
 

9)
 

SA
FE

TY
 O

F 
VU

LN
ER

A
B

LE
 C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 (C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S)
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..1
1 

10
) 

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

 W
H

O
 H

A
VE

 A
 C

PP
 B

Y 
AG

E 
A

N
D

 G
EN

D
ER

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..1
2 

11
) 

ET
H

N
IC

IT
Y 

O
F 

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

 W
IT

H
 A

 C
H

IL
D

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
13

 

12
) 

ET
H

N
IC

IT
Y 

&
 G

EN
D

ER
 B

R
EA

K
D

O
W

N
 O

F 
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 W

IT
H

 A
 C

H
IL

D
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

...
...

...
14

 

13
) 

C
PP

 B
Y 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
O

F 
A

B
U

SE
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

15
 

14
) 

C
PP

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
O

F 
A

B
U

SE
 B

Y 
ET

H
N

IC
IT

Y 
B

R
EA

K
D

O
W

N
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
16

 

15
) 

D
U

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

H
IL

D
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

S
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

7 
16

) 
N

U
M

B
ER

S 
O

F 
C

H
IL

D
R

EN
 L

O
O

K
ED

 A
FT

ER
 &

 C
H

IL
D

R
EN

 W
IT

H
 C

H
IL

D
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

...
...

18
 

17
) 

K
EY

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
IN

D
IC

A
TO

R
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
EN

D
 O

F 
A

U
G

U
ST

 2
00

9
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

9 
 

10



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
3 

1)
 S

af
et

y 
of

 V
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
(C

hi
ld

re
n 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

fte
r)

 
    Th

er
e 

w
er

e 
16

3 
ch

ild
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r i
n 

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

31
st

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
9.

 
 Th

e 
ba

r c
ha

rt 
be

lo
w

 s
ho

w
s 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r b
y 

qu
ar

te
rs

 fr
om

 2
00

6.
 

  

16
0

15
2

15
9

16
0

16
2

15
3

14
0

14
7

14
6

15
9

15
0

15
4

16
3

12
5

13
0

13
5

14
0

14
5

15
0

15
5

16
0

16
5

Count

S
ep

-0
6

D
ec

-0
6

M
ar

-0
7

Ju
n-

07
S

ep
-0

7
D

ec
-0

7
M

ar
-0

8
Ju

n-
08

S
ep

-0
8

D
ec

-0
8

M
ar

-0
9

Ju
n-

09
S

ep
-0

9

M
on

th

N
um

be
r O

f C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r a
t Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 In
te

rv
al

s

 

M
on

th
N

o.
 O

f C
LA

Se
p-

06
16

0
D

ec
-0

6
15

2
M

ar
-0

7
15

9
Ju

n-
07

16
0

Se
p-

07
16

2
D

ec
-0

7
15

3
M

ar
-0

8
14

0
Ju

n-
08

14
7

Se
p-

08
14

6
D

ec
-0

8
15

9
M

ar
-0

9
15

0
Ju

n-
09

15
4

Se
p-

09
16

3

11



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
4 

Ag
e

M
al

e
Fe

m
al

e
To

ta
l

U
nd

er
 1

 y
ea

r
5

5
10

1 
- 4

 y
ea

rs
10

7
17

5 
- 9

 y
ea

rs
10

7
17

10
 - 

15
 y

ea
rs

50
22

72
16

 - 
17

 y
ea

rs
35

12
47

To
ta

l
11

0
53

16
3

 2)
 C

LA
 A

ge
 a

nd
 G

en
de

r B
re

ak
do

w
n 

 
     

5
5

10
10

7

17

10
7

17

50

22

72

35

12

47

01020304050607080

C
ou

nt

Un
de

r 1
 y

ea
r

1 
- 4

 y
ea

rs
5 

- 9
 y

ea
rs

10
 - 

15
 y

ea
rs

16
 - 

17
 y

ea
rs

Ag
e 

B
an

d

C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r b
y 

Ag
e 

An
d 

G
en

de
r A

t 3
1s

t A
ug

us
t 2

00
9

M
al

e
Fe

m
al

e
To

ta
l

 
 

12



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
5 

3)
 C

LA
 A

ge
 a

nd
 E

th
ni

ci
ty

 B
re

ak
do

w
n 

     

0510152025

Count

As
ia

n 
Bl

ac
k 

M
ix

ed
 

N
ot

 S
ta

te
d

O
th

er
W

hi
te

 
Et

hn
ic

ity

Ag
e 

G
ro

up
s 

of
 C

LA
 b

y 
Et

hn
ic

ity
 a

t 3
1s

t A
ug

us
t 2

00
9

un
de

r 1
 y

ea
r

1-
4 

yr
s

5-
9y

rs
10

-1
5y

rs
16

-1
7 

yr
s

Et
hn

ic
ity

un
de

r 1
 y

ea
r

1-
4 

yr
s

5-
9y

rs
10

-1
5y

rs
16

-1
7 

yr
s

To
ta

l
As

ia
n 

1
3

1
19

16
40

Bl
ac

k 
2

1
4

7
7

21
M

ix
ed

 
0

8
9

19
5

41
N

ot
 S

ta
te

d
1

0
0

0
0

1
O

th
er

0
0

0
2

3
5

W
hi

te
 

6
5

3
25

16
55

To
ta

l
10

17
17

72
47

16
3

13



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
6 

 4)
 C

LA
 b

y 
Et

hn
ic

ity
 

   

Et
hn

ic
ity

 O
f C

hi
ld

re
n 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

fte
r a

t 3
1s

t A
ug

us
t 

20
09

As
ia

n 
25

%

B
la

ck
 

13
%

M
ix

ed
 

25
%

O
th

er
3%

W
hi

te
 

33
%

N
ot

 S
ta

te
d

1%

  
  

Et
hn

ic
ity

N
o.

 O
f C

LA
As

ia
n 

40
Bl

ac
k 

21
M

ix
ed

 
41

O
th

er
5

W
hi

te
 

55
N

ot
 S

ta
te

d
1

To
ta

l
16

3

14



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
7 

 5)
 C

LA
 b

y 
Et

hn
ic

ity
 &

 G
en

de
r 

     

5

35
40

14

7

21
17

24

41

1
0

1
1

4
5

15

40

55

0102030405060

C
ou

nt

As
ia

n 
Bl

ac
k 

M
ixe

d 
No

t S
ta

te
d

O
th

er
W

hi
te

 
Et

hn
ic

ity

C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r b
y 

Et
hn

ic
ity

 A
nd

 G
en

de
r A

t 3
1s

t A
ug

us
t 2

00
9

Fe
m

al
e

M
al

e
To

ta
l

 
  

Et
hn

ic
ity

Fe
m

al
e

M
al

e
To

ta
l

As
ia

n 
5

35
40

B
la

ck
 

14
7

21
M

ix
ed

 
17

24
41

N
ot

 S
ta

te
d

1
0

1
O

th
er

1
4

5
W

hi
te

 
15

40
55

To
ta

l
53

11
0

16
3

15



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
8 

 6)
 C

LA
 b

y 
Pl

ac
em

en
t T

yp
e 

 
 

B
re

ak
do

w
n 

of
 T

yp
es

 o
f P

la
ce

m
en

ts
 fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r

Pl
ac

em
en

t w
ith

 
Re

la
tiv

e 
or

 F
ri

en
d

7%

Pl
ac

ed
 fo

r 
A

do
pt

io
n

1%

Yo
un

g 
O

ff
en

de
rs

 
In

st
itu

tio
n 

or
 P

ri
so

n
1%

Se
cu

re
 U

ni
t

2%

In
de

pe
nd

en
t L

iv
in

g
9%

Pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 P

ar
en

ts
2%

M
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t

1%

Re
si

de
nt

ia
l S

ch
oo

ls
9%

Re
si

de
nt

ia
l 

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

11
%

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
er

 - 
A

ge
nc

y
29

%

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
er

 - 
In

ho
us

e
28

%

 C
at

eg
or

y 
O

f N
ee

d
C

ou
nt

Pl
ac

ed
 fo

r A
do

pt
io

n
2

Pl
ac

em
en

t w
ith

 R
el

at
iv

e 
or

 F
rie

nd
11

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
er

 - 
In

ho
us

e
46

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
er

 - 
Ag

en
cy

49
Se

cu
re

 U
ni

t
3

R
es

id
en

tia
l A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
18

R
es

id
en

tia
l S

ch
oo

ls
14

Pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 P

ar
en

ts
4

In
de

pe
nd

en
t L

iv
in

g
14

M
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 P
la

ce
m

en
t

1
Yo

un
g 

O
ffe

nd
er

s 
In

st
itu

tio
n 

or
 P

ris
on

1
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
16

3

16



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
9 

7)
 B

re
ak

do
w

n 
of

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 N
ee

d 
O

f C
LA

 
 Th

e 
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

of
 c

at
eg

or
y 

of
 n

ee
d 

as
 re

co
rd

ed
 w

he
n 

a 
ch

ild
 b

ec
om

es
 lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r. 
  

C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r A
t 3

1 
Au

gu
st

 2
00

9 
B

y 
C

at
eg

or
y 

O
f N

ee
d

O
th

er
1%

A
bs

en
t p

ar
en

tin
g

18
%

A
bu

se
 o

r 
Ne

gl
ec

t
40

%
C

hi
ld

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
9%

Lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

(A
sy

lu
m

 
se

ek
in

g 
fa

m
ili

es
)

1%

Fa
m

ily
 in

 a
cu

te
 

st
re

ss
6%

Fa
m

ily
 d

ys
fu

nc
tio

n
14

%

Pa
re

nt
al

 il
ln

es
s 

or
 

di
sa

bi
lit

y
7%

So
ci

al
ly

 u
na

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r

4%

 

C
at

eg
or

y 
O

f N
ee

d
C

ou
nt

Ab
se

nt
 p

ar
en

tin
g

30
Ab

us
e 

or
 N

eg
le

ct
66

C
hi

ld
 D

is
ab

ilit
y

14
Fa

m
ily

 d
ys

fu
nc

tio
n

23
Fa

m
ily

 in
 a

cu
te

 s
tre

ss
10

Lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

(A
sy

lu
m

 s
ee

ki
ng

 fa
m

ilie
s)

1
Pa

re
nt

al
 il

ln
es

s 
or

 d
is

ab
ilit

y
12

So
ci

al
ly

 u
na

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r

6
O

th
er

1
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
16

3

17



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
10

 

8)
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

fte
r -

 O
th

er
 D

at
a 

as
 a

t 3
1 

Au
gu

st
 2

00
9:

 
   

 
31

st
 A

ug
. 

20
08

 
30

th
 N

ov
. 

20
08

 
28

th
 F

eb
 2

00
9 

Ju
ne

 2
00

9 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

09
 

 N
um

be
r o

f C
hi

ld
re

n 
P

la
ce

d 
O

ut
 o

f B
or

ou
gh

:  
55

 
59

   
  

64
 

83
 

85
 

 O
f t

ho
se

, w
ho

 a
re

 p
la

ce
d 

m
or

e 
th

an
 2

0 
m

ile
s 

 
 

 
41

 
43

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

re
ak

do
w

n 
O

f t
yp

es
 o

f R
es

id
en

tia
l P

la
ce

m
en

ts
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
30

4 
H

on
ey

po
t L

an
e:

   
6 

6 
5 

5 
4 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
xt

er
na

l C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

H
om

es
:  

9 
6 

9 
9 

11
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
ec

ur
e 

U
ni

t: 
 

0 
3 

1 
3 

3 
Yo

un
g 

O
ffe

nd
er

’s
 In

st
itu

tio
n:

 
ne

w
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

lle
ct

ed
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
th

er
 s

up
po

rti
ve

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

la
ce

m
en

ts
 (p

re
 - 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, m
ot

he
r &

 b
ab

y 
et

c)
:  

4 
3 

1 
1 

4 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
es

id
en

tia
l S

ch
oo

ls
:  

12
 

11
 

12
 

14
 

14
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
oc

ia
l W

or
k 

A
llo

ca
tio

n:
  

10
0%

 
98

.7
2%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
98

.8
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

do
pt

io
ns

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 G

ua
rd

ia
ns

hi
p 

O
rd

er
s 

(o
ur

 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r a

do
pt

io
ns

 is
 1

4)
 

3 
ad

op
te

d 
6 

ad
op

te
d 

 
20

  f
or

 2
00

8-
09

 
2 

to
 d

at
e 

3 
to

 d
at

e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
LA

 G
C

S
E

 R
es

ul
ts

 - 
  

20
07

 
20

08
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

tta
in

ed
 a

t l
ea

st
 1

 A
* 

- G
:  

  
46

.1
5%

 
66

.7
%

 
 

 
 

A
tta

in
ed

 5
 o

r m
or

e 
A

* 
- G

:  
 

43
.1

5%
 

33
.3

%
 

 
 

 
A

tta
in

ed
 5

 o
r m

or
e 

A
* 

- C
:  

 
 5

.3
8%

 
11

.1
%

 
 

 
 

18



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
11

 

9)
 S

af
et

y 
of

 V
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
(C

hi
ld

re
n 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
Pl

an
s)

 
C

PP
 b

y 
Q

ua
rt

er
s 

si
nc

e 
Ap

ril
 2

00
6 

 
 Th

er
e 

ar
e 

16
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
a 

ch
ild

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 in
 H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
31

st
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9.
 

 Th
e 

ba
r c

ha
rt 

be
lo

w
 s

ho
w

s 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
P

la
ns

 b
y 

qu
ar

te
rs

 s
in

ce
 2

00
6 

 
 

14
1

14
8

13
7

14
4

14
7

13
8

10
9

13
5

15
8

16
1

15
5

15
9

16
0

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

16
0

18
0

Count

S
ep

-0
6

D
ec

-0
6

M
ar

-0
7

Ju
n-

07
S

ep
-0

7
D

ec
-0

7
M

ar
-0

8
Ju

n-
08

S
ep

-0
8

D
ec

-0
8

M
ar

-0
9

Ju
n-

09
S

ep
-0

9

M
on

th

N
um

be
r O

f C
hi

ld
re

n 
W

ith
 A

 C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pl

an

 

M
on

th
N

o.
 O

f C
PP

Se
p-

06
14

1
D

ec
-0

6
14

8
M

ar
-0

7
13

7
Ju

n-
07

14
4

Se
p-

07
14

7
D

ec
-0

7
13

8
M

ar
-0

8
10

9
Ju

n-
08

13
5

Se
p-

08
15

8
D

ec
-0

8
16

1
M

ar
-0

9
15

5
Ju

n-
09

15
9

Se
p-

09
16

0

19



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
12

 

 10
) 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

a 
C

PP
 b

y 
A

ge
 a

nd
 G

en
de

r 
  O

f 1
60

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 a

 C
P

P
 o

n 
31

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
9,

 1
 is

 a
n 

un
bo

rn
 c

hi
ld

 w
ith

 u
nk

no
w

n 
ge

nd
er

 
    

10
7

17
17

14

31

24
27

51

25
30

55

3
2

5
0102030405060

Count

U
nd

er
 1

 y
ea

r
1 

- 4
 y

ea
rs

5 
- 9

 y
ea

rs
10

 - 
15

 y
ea

rs
16

 - 
17

 y
ea

rs

Ag
e 

B
an

d

C
hi

ld
re

n 
W

ith
 C

hi
ld

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

s 
B

y 
A

ge
 A

nd
 G

en
de

r a
t 

31
st

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
9

Fe
m

al
e

M
al

e

To
ta

l

Ag
e

Fe
m

al
e

M
al

e
To

ta
l

U
nd

er
 1

 y
ea

r
10

7
17

1 
- 4

 y
ea

rs
17

14
31

5 
- 9

 y
ea

rs
24

27
51

10
 - 

15
 y

ea
rs

25
30

55
16

 - 
17

 y
ea

rs
3

2
5

To
ta

l
79

80
15

9

20



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
13

 

 11
) 

Et
hn

ic
ity

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 a
 C

hi
ld

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
   

Et
hn

ic
ity

 B
re

ak
do

w
n 

O
f C

hi
ld

re
n 

W
ho

 H
av

e 
A 

C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 A

t  
31

st
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9

As
ia

n 
19

%

Bl
ac

k 
16

%

M
ix

ed
 

28
%

No
t S

ta
te

d
3%

W
hi

te
 

28
% O

th
er

6%

 Et
hn

ic
ity

N
o.

 O
f C

PP
As

ia
n 

31
Bl

ac
k 

25
M

ix
ed

 
45

O
th

er
10

W
hi

te
 

44
N

ot
 S

ta
te

d
5

To
ta

l
16

0

21



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
14

 

 12
) 

Et
hn

ic
ity

 &
 G

en
de

r B
re

ak
do

w
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 a
 C

hi
ld

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
 O

f 1
60

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 a

 C
P

P
 o

n 
31

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
9,

 1
 is

 a
n 

un
bo

rn
 c

hi
ld

 w
ith

 u
nk

no
w

n 
ge

nd
er

 
 

051015202530354045

Count

A
si

an
B

la
ck

M
ix

ed
O

th
er

W
hi

te
N

ot
 S

ta
te

d
Et

hn
ic

ity

Et
hn

ic
ity

 &
 G

en
de

r B
re

ak
do

w
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
a 

C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
at

 3
1s

t A
ug

us
t 2

00
9

Fe
m

al
e

M
al

e
To

ta
l

 
 

Et
hn

ic
ity

Fe
m

al
e

M
al

e
To

ta
l

As
ia

n
13

17
30

Bl
ac

k
13

12
25

M
ix

ed
22

23
45

O
th

er
7

3
10

W
hi

te
22

22
44

N
ot

 S
ta

te
d

2
3

5
To

ta
l

79
80

15
9

22



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
15

 

 13
) 

C
PP

 b
y 

C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 A
bu

se
 

  

C
hi

ld
re

n 
W

ith
 A

 C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 A

t 3
1s

t A
ug

us
t 2

00
9 

B
y 

C
at

eg
or

y 
O

f A
bu

se

Em
ot

io
na

l a
bu

se
19

%

Ne
gl

ec
t

67
%

Ph
ys

ic
al

 a
bu

se
11

%

Se
xu

al
 a

bu
se

3%

 C
at

eg
or

y 
O

f A
bu

se
C

ou
nt

Em
ot

io
na

l a
bu

se
30

N
eg

le
ct

10
7

Ph
ys

ic
al

 a
bu

se
18

Se
xu

al
 a

bu
se

5
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
16

0

23



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
16

 

14
) C

PP
 C

at
eg

or
y 

of
 A

bu
se

 b
y 

Et
hn

ic
ity

 B
re

ak
do

w
n 

 

05101520253035

Count

A
si

an
B

la
ck

M
ix

ed
N

ot
 S

ta
te

d
O

th
er

W
hi

te
Et

hn
ic

ity

C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 A
bu

se
 b

y 
Et

hn
ic

ity
 a

t 3
1s

t A
ug

us
t 2

00
9

Em
ot

io
na

l a
bu

se

Ne
gl

ec
t

Ph
ys

ic
al

 a
bu

se

Se
xu

al
 a

bu
se

C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 A
bu

se
As

ia
n

B
la

ck
M

ix
ed

N
ot

 S
ta

te
d

O
th

er
W

hi
te

To
ta

l
Em

ot
io

na
l a

bu
se

9
1

9
0

4
7

30
N

eg
le

ct
13

20
33

4
2

35
10

7
Ph

ys
ic

al
 a

bu
se

9
3

3
1

0
2

18
S

ex
ua

l a
bu

se
0

1
0

0
4

0
5

To
ta

l
31

25
45

5
10

44
16

0

24



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
17

 

 15
) D

ur
at

io
n 

of
 C

hi
ld

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

s 
 Th

is
 g

ra
ph

 s
ho

w
s 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 a

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 a

t 3
1 

Au
gu

st
 2

00
9 

an
d 

th
e 

le
ng

th
 o

f t
im

e 
si

nc
e 

pl
an

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

.  
    

30
31

45

34

8
12

051015202530354045

Co
un

t

U
nd

er
 3

m
on

th
s

3 
m

on
th

s 
bu

t
un

de
r 6

m
on

th
s

6 
m

on
th

s 
bu

t
un

de
r 1

 y
ea

r
1 

ye
ar

 b
ut

un
de

r 2
 y

ea
rs

2 
ye

ar
s 

bu
t

un
de

r 3
 y

ea
rs

3 
ye

ar
s 

an
d

ov
er

Ti
m

e 
Sp

an

Le
ng

th
 O

f T
im

e 
w

ith
 C

PP
 a

t 3
1s

t A
ug

us
t 2

00
9

 

Le
ng

th
 O

f T
im

e 
w

ith
 C

PP
C

ou
nt

U
nd

er
 3

 m
on

th
s

30
3 

m
on

th
s 

bu
t u

nd
er

 6
 m

on
th

s
31

6 
m

on
th

s 
bu

t u
nd

er
 1

 y
ea

r
45

1 
ye

ar
 b

ut
 u

nd
er

 2
 y

ea
rs

34
2 

ye
ar

s 
bu

t u
nd

er
 3

 y
ea

rs
8

3 
ye

ar
s 

an
d 

ov
er

12
To

ta
l

16
0

25



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
18

 

 16
) N

um
be

rs
 o

f C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r &
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ith

 C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
  

si
nc

e 
Ap

ril
 2

00
6 

 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 a
re

 L
oo

ke
d 

Af
te

r a
nd

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 a

 C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 b

y 
M

on
th

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

16
0

18
0

A
pr

-0
6

Ju
l-0

6
O

ct
-0

6
Ja

n-
07

A
pr

-0
7

Ju
l-0

7
O

ct
-0

7
Ja

n-
08

A
pr

-0
8

Ju
l-0

8
O

ct
-0

8
Ja

n-
09

A
pr

-0
9

Ju
l-0

9

M
on

th

Count

C
LA

C
PP

 
  

26



  
 

19
 

17
)  

K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 fo

r t
he

 e
nd

 o
f A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 

D
om

ai
n 

PA
F 

N
I 

In
di

ca
to

r 
 2

00
7 

20
08

 

St
at

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
r 

co
m

pa
ra

to
r 

20
07

/0
8 

(la
te

st
 

av
ai

la
bl

e)
 

Ye
ar

 e
nd

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
Ta

rg
et

 
20

09
/1

0 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

t e
nd

 o
f 

M
ay

 2
00

9 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

t e
nd

 o
f 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
9 

A
. 

B
ei

ng
 H

ea
lth

y 
C

19
 

  

H
ea

lth
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r -
 T

he
 

av
er

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r c
on

tin
uo

us
ly

 fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 

12
 m

on
th

s,
 a

nd
 w

ho
 h

ad
 a

 d
en

ta
l 

ch
ec

k 
an

d 
a 

m
ed

ic
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 1

2 
m

on
th

s.
 

88
%

95
%

 
89

%
 

96
%

 
 

95
%

 
85

.9
%

  
sn

ap
sh

ot
 

89
.7

%
 

sn
ap

sh
ot

 

B
.  

St
ay

in
g 

sa
fe

 
A

3 
 6

5 

R
e-

re
gi

st
ra

tio
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
R

eg
is

te
r -

 T
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

on
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

R
eg

is
te

r w
ho

 
ha

d 
be

en
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
re

gi
st

er
ed

. 

11
%

14
%

 
12

%
 

12
.2

8%
 

 
12

.5
%

 
14

.2
9%

 
YT

D
 

13
.7

3%
 

YT
D

 

  
C

24
 

  

C
hi

ld
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r a
bs

en
t f

ro
m

 
sc

ho
ol

 - 
Th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
co

nt
in

uo
us

ly
 fo

r a
t l

ea
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

an
d 

w
er

e 
of

 s
ch

oo
l a

ge
, w

ho
 m

is
se

d 
a 

to
ta

l o
f a

t l
ea

st
 2

5 
da

ys
 o

f s
ch

oo
lin

g 
fo

r 
an

y 
re

as
on

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 s
ch

oo
l 

ye
ar

. 

14
%

14
%

 
8.

8%
 

13
.5

1%
 

12
%

 
16

.8
6%

  
YT

D
 

17
.2

8%
 

YT
D

 

  
C

20
 

67
 

R
ev

ie
w

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ca

se
s 

(K
T)

 - 
Th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f c

hi
ld

 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

ca
se

s 
w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 re

vi
ew

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 th

at
 

w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
. 

96
%

98
%

 
99

%
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

A
va

ila
bl

e 
fr

om
 

Q
1 

10
0%

 Y
TD

 

  
C

21
 

64
  

D
ur

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
R

eg
is

te
r -

 T
he

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

de
re

gi
st

er
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
hi

ld
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
R

eg
is

te
r d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 w

ho
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

on
 th

e 
R

eg
is

te
r c

on
tin

uo
us

ly
 fo

r t
w

o 
ye

ar
s 

or
 m

or
e.

  

22
%

13
%

 
7.

9%
 

7.
9%

 
10

%
 

0%
 

YT
D

 
4.

26
%

 
YT

D
 

27



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
20

 

D
om

ai
n 

PA
F 

N
I 

In
di

ca
to

r 
 2

00
7 

20
08

 

St
at

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
r 

co
m

pa
ra

to
r 

20
07

/0
8 

(la
te

st
 

av
ai

la
bl

e)
 

Ye
ar

 e
nd

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
Ta

rg
et

 
20

09
/1

0 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

t e
nd

 o
f 

M
ay

 2
00

9 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

t e
nd

 o
f 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
9 

 B
.  

St
ay

in
g 

sa
fe

 
C

23
 

 

A
do

pt
io

ns
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
(K

T)
 - 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f l
oo

ke
d 

af
te

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
ad

op
te

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 a
s 

a 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 n

um
be

r o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r (

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
un

ac
co

m
pa

ni
ed

 a
sy

lu
m

 s
ee

ke
rs

) w
ho

 
ha

d 
be

en
 lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r f
or

 6
 m

on
th

s 
or

 
m

or
e.

 

3%
 

14
%

 
7.

9%
 

20
.8

%
 

14
%

 
an

nu
al

 

1%
 Y

TD
 

(1
.2

%
 

YT
D

 ta
rg

et
) 

2.
94

%
 Y

TD
 

(5
.8

%
 

YT
D

 ta
rg

et
) 

 
 

59
 

Ti
m

el
in

es
s 

of
 in

iti
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 –
 

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f i
ni

tia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

ca
rr

ie
s 

ou
t w

ith
in

 7
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

of
 

re
fe

rr
al

 
53

%
87

%
 

70
%

 
80

.8
%

 
80

%
 

64
.6

6%
 

YT
D

 
75

.3
0%

 
YT

D
 

  
C

64
 

 6
0 

Ti
m

in
g 

of
 c

or
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 - 
Th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f C

or
e 

As
se

ss
m

en
ts

 th
at

 
w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 3
5 

w
or

ki
ng

 
da

ys
 o

f t
he

ir 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t. 
60

%
77

%
 

84
%

 
76

.4
1%

 
81

%
 

81
.5

7%
 

YT
D

 
76

.0
4%

 
YT

D
 

 
 

68
 

R
ef

er
ra

ls
 to

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

go
in

g 
on

 to
 in

iti
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

71
.2

%
96

.3
%

52
.3

%
 

71
.6

%
 

55
%

 
89

.9
2%

 
Y

T
D

 
72

.2
0%

 
YT

D
 

  
C

68
 

 6
6 

Ti
m

el
in

es
s 

of
 re

vi
ew

s 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r -
 T

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 
ch

ild
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r c
as

es
 w

hi
ch

 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

vi
ew

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 th

at
 w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

. 

93
%

90
%

 
91

%
 

98
.6

%
 

95
%

 
A

va
ila

bl
e 

fr
om

 
Q

1 
84

.1
8%

 
Y

T
D

 

  
A

1 
62

 

St
ab

ili
ty

 o
f p

la
ce

m
en

ts
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r (
K

T)
 - 

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r w
ith

 th
re

e 
or

 m
or

e 
pl

ac
em

en
t m

ov
es

 in
 th

e 
ye

ar
. 

14
%

10
%

 
13

%
 

9.
5%

 
11

%
 

1.
3%

  
YT

D
 

1.
23

%
 

YT
D

 

28



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
21

 

D
om

ai
n 

PA
F 

N
I 

In
di

ca
to

r 
 2

00
7 

20
08

 

St
at

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
r 

co
m

pa
ra

to
r 

20
07

/0
8 

(la
te

st
 

av
ai

la
bl

e)
 

Ye
ar

 e
nd

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
Ta

rg
et

 
20

09
/1

0 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

t e
nd

 o
f 

M
ay

 2
00

9 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

t e
nd

 o
f 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
9 

  
D

78
 

 6
3 

Lo
ng

-te
rm

 s
ta

bi
lit

y 
of

 C
LA

 (2
.5

 
ye

ar
s)

 - 
Th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

ag
ed

 u
nd

er
 1

6 
w

ho
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

lo
ok

ed
 

af
te

r c
on

tin
uo

us
ly

 fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 2

.5
 

ye
ar

s,
 w

ho
 w

er
e 

liv
in

g 
in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
pl

ac
em

en
t f

or
 a

t l
ea

st
 2

 y
ea

rs
, o

r a
re

 
pl

ac
ed

 fo
r a

do
pt

io
n.

 

59
%

58
%

 
68

%
 

65
.9

%
 

64
%

 
74

.3
6%

  
sn

ap
sh

ot
 

71
.4

3%
 

sn
ap

sh
ot

 

  
B

79
 

  

C
hi

ld
re

n 
ag

ed
 1

0-
15

 in
 fo

st
er

 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 o
r p

la
ce

d 
fo

r a
do

pt
io

n 
- 

O
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

ag
ed

 a
t l

ea
st

 1
0 

an
d 

un
de

r 
16

 lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r (

ex
cl

ud
in

g 
th

os
e 

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 p

ar
en

ts
) t

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
w

ho
 w

er
e 

in
 fo

st
er

 p
la

ce
m

en
ts

 o
r 

pl
ac

ed
 fo

r a
do

pt
io

n.
 

64
%

68
%

 
82

%
 

62
.2

%
 

75
%

 
62

%
 S

na
ps

ho
t 

68
%

 
sn

ap
sh

ot
 

D
. M

ak
e 

a 
Po

si
tiv

e 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

C
18

 
  

Fi
na

l w
ar

ni
ng

s/
re

pr
im

an
ds

 a
nd

 
co

nv
ic

tio
ns

 o
f C

LA
 - 

Th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ag
ed

 1
0 

or
 o

ve
r w

ho
 h

ad
 

be
en

 lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r c

on
tin

uo
us

ly
 fo

r a
t 

le
as

t 1
2 

m
on

th
s,

 w
ho

 w
er

e 
gi

ve
n 

a 
fin

al
 w

ar
ni

ng
/re

pr
im

an
d 

or
 c

on
vi

ct
ed

 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 fo
r a

n 
of

fe
nc

e 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 w
hi

ls
t t

he
y 

w
er

e 
lo

ok
ed

 
af

te
r, 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
as

 a
 ra

tio
 o

f t
he

 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
ag

ed
 1

0 
or

 
ov

er
 g

iv
en

 a
 fi

na
l w

ar
ni

ng
/re

pr
im

an
d 

or
 

co
nv

ic
te

d 
fo

r a
n 

of
fe

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
po

lic
e 

fo
rc

e 
ar

ea
. 

3 
tb

c 
1 

A
nn

ua
l 

tb
c 

A
nn

ua
l 

A
nn

ua
l 

 
C

63
 

  

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
of

 lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 re

vi
ew

s 
- T

he
 n

um
be

r o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 th
ei

r v
ie

w
s 

fo
r e

ac
h 

of
 

th
ei

r s
ta

tu
to

ry
 re

vi
ew

s 
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

  a
s 

a 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 n

um
be

r o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 w
er

e 
lo

ok
ed

 
af

te
r d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 fo

r m
or

e 
th

an
 fo

ur
 

w
ee

ks
. 

90
%

97
%

 
96

%
 

91
.4

%
 

95
%

 
A

va
ila

bl
e 

fr
om

 
Q

1 
95

.6
5%

 
sn

ap
sh

ot
 

 

29



C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
en

tin
g 

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 T

ea
m

 
D

at
a 

to
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

9 
 

 
22

 

 G
ui

de
 to

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r b
an

di
ng

s 
           

V
er

y 
G

o
o

d
G

o
o

d
A

cc
ep

ta
b

le
A

sk
 Q

u
es

ti
o

n
s

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

U
rg

en
tl

y

C
F
/A

1
S
ta

b
il
it
y
 o

f 
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

C
L
A

·
·

·
·

0
<

1
6
.0

1
·

·
1
6
.0

1
<

2
0

2
0
<

=
1
0
0

C
F
/A

3
R

e
-r

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

P
R

0
<

3
3
<

6
6
<

8
8
<

1
0

1
0
<

1
5

1
5
<

1
7
.2

1
1
7
.2

1
<

2
0

2
0
<

2
4

2
4
<

=
1
0
0

C
F
/B

7
9

C
L
A
 -

 f
o
s
te

r/
p
la

c
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 N

E
W

u
n

b
a
n

d
e
d

 f
o
r 

2
0

0
5

-0
6

C
F
/C

1
8

F
in

a
l 
w

a
rn

in
g
s
/r

e
p
ri

m
a
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
v
ic

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
C
L
A

·
0
<

1
1
<

3
·

·
·

·
3
+

·

C
F
/C

1
9

H
e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
c
h
il
d
re

n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r

0
<

5
0

5
0
<

6
0

6
0
<

7
0

7
0
<

8
0

8
0
<

=
1
0
0

·
·

·
·

C
F
/C

2
0

R
e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
c
h
il
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 c

a
s
e
s

0
<

9
2
.5

9
2
.5

<
9
5

9
5
<

9
7
.5

9
7
.5

<
1
0
0

1
0
0

·
·

·
·

C
F
/C

2
1

D
u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

P
R

·
·

·
·

·
0
<

1
0

1
0
<

1
5

1
5
<

2
0

2
0
<

=
1
0
0

C
F
/C

2
3

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
c
h
il
d
re

n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r

0
<

3
3
<

6
6
<

7
7
<

8
8
<

2
5

·
·

2
5
<

=
1
0
0

·

C
F
/C

2
4

C
h
il
d
re

n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

a
b
s
e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 s
c
h
o
o
l

·
·

·
·

0
<

5
5
<

1
0

1
0
<

1
5

1
5
<

2
0

2
0
+

C
F
/C

6
4

T
im

in
g
 o

f 
c
o
re

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

0
<

6
0

6
0
<

7
0

7
0
<

7
5

7
5
<

8
0

8
0
<

=
1
0
0

.
.

.
.

C
F
/C

6
8

T
im

e
li
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
re

v
ie

w
s
 f

o
r 

L
A
C

0
<

8
0

8
0
<

8
5

8
5
<

9
0

9
0
<

9
5

9
5
<

=
1
0
0

C
F
/D

7
8

L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 s
ta

b
il
it
y
 o

f 
C
L
A
 N

E
W

u
n

b
a
n

d
e
d

 f
o
r 

2
0

0
5

-0
6

30



Corporate Parenting  
Created by Performance Team 
Data to 31 August 2009   1 

Age Male Female Total
Under 1 year 5 5 10
1 - 4 years 10 7 17
5 - 9 years 10 7 17

10 - 15 years 50 22 72
16 - 17 years 35 12 47

Total 110 53 163

Corporate Parenting 
September 2009 
 
A breakdown of the number of Children Looked After aged between 10 and 15 years, as 
at 31 August 2009, as requested at July’s Corporate Parenting Panel. 
 
 
 
On the 31 August 2009, there were 163 children 
looked after, of which 72 were aged between 10 
and 15 years.  This represents 44% of the total 
children looked after on this date. 
 
 
 
 
Most of the children looked after in the 10-15 age group are aged 14 or 15, and the majority of 
these children are male.  There is a total of 42 children aged 14-15, whereas there are 47 
children aged 16-17 (both figures cover a 2 year range).   
This means the majority of children looked after on 31 August 2009 where in aged between 14 
and 17. 
Four out of seven children looked after aged 13 are female – for all other age groups between 
10 and 15, male children looked after outnumber female children looked after.  However, it 
should be noted that these numbers are small. 
 

Children Looked After aged 10-15 by age and gender at 
31 August 2009

0

5

10

15

20

25

10 11 12 13 14 15

Age

N
um

be
r

Female Male Total

 
 
 
There is a low proportion of children looked after aged between 10 and 15 with a black 
ethnicity; most children in this cohort are of Asian, Mixed or White ethnicity.  
A very high proportion of the Asian children looked after aged 10 to 15 are male and 
unaccompanied asylum seekers. 
Most of female children in the cohort are of mixed or white ethnicity.   

Age Female Male Total
10 3 3 6
11 1 4 5
12 3 9 12
13 4 3 7
14 4 18 22
15 7 13 20
Total 22 50 72

31



Corporate Parenting  
Created by Performance Team 
Data to 31 August 2009   2 

The only group where the number of females is greater than the number of males is children 
with black ethnicity. 
 

Children Looked After aged 10-15 by ethnicty and gender at 
31 August 2009

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Asian Black Mixed Other White 

Ethnicity

N
um

be
r

Female
Male

 
 
 
The majority of children in the cohort had a presenting need of abuse or neglect.  A high 
proportion of children in the cohort have a presenting need of absent parenting or child 
disability, and all but one of the children in these categories are male (a presenting need of 
absent parenting usually means the child is an unaccompanied asylum seeker). 
 

Children Looked After aged 10-15 by Presenting Need at 
31 August 2009

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Absent
Parenting

Abuse or
Neglect

Other Child Disability Family
Dysfunction

Family in Acute
Stress

Parental Illness
or Disability

Socially
Unacceptable

behaviour

N
um

be
r

Female Male Total

 
 
 

Ethnicity Female Male Total
Asian 1 18 19
Black 4 3 7
Mixed 7 12 19
Other 1 1 2
White 9 16 25
Total 22 50 72

Primary Client Type Female Male Total
Absent Parenting 0 9 9
Abuse or Neglect 12 20 32

Other 1 0 1
Child Disability 1 10 11

Family Dysfunction 4 4 8
Family in Acute Stress 3 3 6

Parental Illness or Disability 1 1 2
Socially Unacceptable behaviour 1 2 3

Total 23 49 72

32



Performance Team 
Harrow Council 
21/07/2009 Page 1 of 3 

Breakdown of Ethnicity 
of Children with CPP

White
31%Black or 

Black British
19%

Other
9%

Asian or 
Asian British

20%

Mixed
21%

Breakdown of Ethnicity 
of all Children in the Census

White
33%

Other
16%

Asian or 
Asian 
British
20%

Mixed
14%

Black or 
Black 
British
17%

Breakdown of 0-17 years population 
by Ethnicity 

(2001 Census)

White
46%

Mixed
7%

Asian or 
Asian 
British
36%

Black or 
Black British

8%

Other
3%

 
Summary Analysis of 2008/09 Children in Need Census 
 
 
The first collection of the DCSF’s new Children in Need (CIN) Census covers a six month 
period from 1 October 2008 to 31 March 2009.  
 
 
Total Numbers 
 
There were 1,420 children’s records submitted in the 2008/09 CIN census. 
Of these: 

• 55% are male (44% female, 1% indeterminate or unknown gender – including unborn 
children) 

• 71% are of ethnic minority (defined as non White-British ethnicity).  9% of the children 
in the CIN Census did have not have ethnicity recorded.  Reports on children with 
missing ethnicity have been provided to social worker teams to improve this percentage 
towards a target of 5%. 

• 7% are asylum seeking children (of which 83% are male) 
• 11% were subject to Child Protection Plans at the end of the period (31 March 2009) 
• 10% have a disability 

 
 
Breakdown by Ethnicity 
 

Breakdown of Ethnicity of Children 
Looked After at 31 March 2009

White
38%

Mixed
19%

Asian or 
Asian British

23%

Black or 
Black British

14%

Other
6%

 

33



Performance Team 
Harrow Council 
21/07/2009 Page 2 of 3 

Breakdown by Age 
 

Breakdown by Age

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

20191817161514131211109876543210Unborn
Age

All Children in Census Asylum Seekers Children with CPP Children with Disabilities

 
 
Age Unborn 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Total
All Children in Census 12 49 66 61 49 71 63 71 61 57 56 74 77 67 92 100 118 92 66 49 39 30 1420
Asylum Seekers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 3 6 11 17 22 18 15 96
Children with CPP 6 13 15 7 5 5 8 7 11 10 13 13 11 1 7 12 7 6 2 0 0 0 159
Children with Disabilities 0 0 2 3 3 5 7 9 6 4 10 9 8 14 12 11 7 12 8 6 2 2 140  
 
 
 
Primary Need Codes 
 
The total number of referral episodes in the census is 1,519 (a child may have more than one 
referral episode in the collection period, and all episodes are counted).  Each referral episode 
has an attached Primary Need Code, which indicates the main reason why a child started to 
receive services. 
 
The Primary Need Codes used in the census are as follows: 
 
Code N0 N1 N2 N3 N4 
Primary Need Not stated Abuse or Neglect Child disability 

or illness 
Parent disability or 
illness 

Family in 
acute stress 

 

Code N5 N6 N7 N8 N9 
Primary Need Family 

dysfunction 
Socially unacceptable 
behaviour 

Low income Absent parenting Other cases 

 
 

34



Performance Team 
Harrow Council 
21/07/2009 Page 3 of 3 

Breakdown of Primary Need Codes by Gender

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

N0 N1 N2 N3 N4 N5 N6 N7 N8 N9

Primary Need Code

N
um

be
r

Unknown Indeterminate Male Female Total
 

 
 

35



36

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 INFORMATION REPORT - Activity & Performance
	Corporate Parenting Report September 2009
	Additional Report - CLA aged 10-15 - Sept 2009
	Summary Analysis of 0809 CIN Census


